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State of California

Memorandum

To: All Parties and Persons Interested in the pate: November 22, 2016
Huntington Beach Energy Project
Amendment Proceedings (12-AFC-02C)

From: Susan Cochran, Hearing Officer
Huntington Beach Energy Project Amendment Proceedings
(916) 654-3965
Susan.Cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: CANCELLATION OF NOVEMBER 30, 2016, EVIDENTIARY HEARING

The Committee assigned to conduct proceedings on the Huntington Beach Energy
Project Amendment (HBEP) had scheduled an Evidentiary Hearing for Part 1 of the
Final Staff Assessment (FSA) on November 30, 2016.* This Evidentiary Hearing had
been scheduled because of uncertainty regarding the timing for receipt of the Final
Determination of Compliance (FDOC) from the South Coast Air Quality Management
District (SCAQMD). On November 21, 2016, SCAQMD filed the FDOC for the HBEP.2

The Committee prefers to conduct a single Evidentiary Hearing on all issues in an
FSA. Therefore, the November 30, 2016, Evidentiary Hearing is CANCELLED.

A formal notice of the new evidentiary hearing date and other scheduling matters will
be issued shortly.

1 TN 214127.
2 TNs 214532, 214533.
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